

# Arts & Sciences Graduate Student Union

## *Tentative Agenda*

**Date/Time:** Tuesday December 6, 2011 7pm

**Location:** Bearno's—UL Campus

- I. Welcome:** Sarah Williams, President
- II. Approval of 11/10/11 Meeting Minutes (Handout)** *Harrison*
- III. Old Business**
  - A. Potluck Recap *Pfeffer*
  - B. Ineligible Departments for S12 (Handout) *Williams*  
Biology, Chemistry, Communication, Fine Arts, History
  - C. Pint Glass Vendor Status Update *Hornbeck*
  - D. Reminder: A&S Academic Discipline Committee Tomorrow at 2pm GAR 230
- IV: "New Business": GSU Research Fund Application (Handout)** *Williams*
  - A. Revised Version from Nov Meeting
  - B. Changes?
  - C. Confirm Dates: Fri Jan 6 - Tue Jan 17
- V. New Business: Planning for Future Meetings** *Williams*
  - A. Keep 2<sup>nd</sup> Thurs @ 8:30pm or change?
  - B. Possible Schedule: Jan 12, Feb 9, Mar 8, Apr 12
  - C. Choose Location: Stay at Bearno's?, Other?
- VI. New Business: Working with Departmental Graduate Student Groups**
  - A. Number of Departments with Graduate Student Group?
  - B. Email Name of Dept. Group and Leader's Email to Rick
  - C. Potential for Collaboration for a Spring 2012 and future events?
- VII. Discussion Item: Open Discussion** *Williams*
  - A. Announcements
  - B. Issues from Representatives
- VIII: Questions, Concerns, Miscellaneous**
- IX: Adjournment**